Clarification Questions for ED-00-R-0037


RFP ED-00-R-0037

Responses to Questions from Potential Offerors

1.       Should the price include travel costs? 

Yes this should be included, but these estimated costs should be a separate item, but included in the total cost proposal.

2.    
Because of the size of the classes, do you expect the instructor to have an assistant to check people in and out? Will you pay the travel and related costs for such staff? 

No. It is expected that the instructor(s) will perform the required administration specified in Task 4 of the Statement of Work. Therefore, were do not expect to pay travel and related costs for administrative personnel. The required administrative tasks are simple, and should require minimal time and effort for the instructor(s) to perform. 

3. 
Will the schedule of class be the result of discussions between the contractor and ED? 

If the question refers to what specific hours segments of the course will be given on the two days, the answer is that the contractor shall submit a schedule showing this information as part of Deliverable No. 2 for the review and approval of the COTR. It is contemplated that training would be conducted between the hours of 8:30 AM and 5:00 PM on both days.

If the question refers to which cities are scheduled on which dates, the answer is that this schedule will be developed in consultation with the contractor. ED desires that the training will be delivered at all eleven sites on dates no earlier than October 15, 2000 and no later than December 15, 2000.  

4.    
Is the amount of the previous contract public information? If so, can you tell me what it is? 

The previous effort was done in-house and therefore, those figures aren’t available.

5.       Could you provide a bidder's list?


Yes, please contact Yolanda Abney at (202)-708-8191 for this information.

6.
I am writing to ask whether the contract for training CPAs is intended as a one-time arrangement or will it be renewed, or at least put out for bid, every 2-3 years?

This is the first time proposals have been sought by the U.S. Department of  Education Office of Inspector General for a contract of this kind. The RFP is for a contract for training to be developed and delivered in the Year 2000, and does not include provisions for renewal or extension. There have been no discussions about whether it will be put out for bid in the future. 

